
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 5/17/2016 11:14:32 AM
Subject: Updated Medical Marijuana Business Licenses and Enforcement Information.

Greetings Mayor and Council-

The following table summarizes this week’s activities in relation to the Medicinal Marijuana Licenses issued and the 
status of compliant and noncompliant operators.

The first Business License was issued this week to a commercial operator who paid $20k ( prorated for the 
remainder of 2016).

Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.

Best

Sadhu

Revised stats, accurate as of May 17, 2016:

Permits and Licensing
Development permits issued for Medical Marijuana-related Uses (MMRUs) 10
Development permits under review for Medical Marijuana-related Uses (MMRUs) 11
Business Licenses issued for Compassion Clubs – Marijuana-related 0
Business Licenses issued for or Retail Dealer – Marijuana-related 1
Business License applications under review 2
Bylaw Enforcement
Medical marijuana stores that have complied with regulations and no longer selling marijuana 
since April 29th

30

Stores currently operating subject to enforcement 61
Stores currently operating that are not subject to enforcement 20
Tickets Issued ($250 each) 139
Tickets Paid 7
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